DiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIOD BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEG, NEW MEXIGO

Mo, 4, 1062

Consolidated 0il &€ Gag, Inc.
Denver 7.5, National Center
Denver 2, Colorado

Attn: iHr. George E. Farmar

Fe: Congolidated #1 Montoya
He3E-32N-13W, Basin Dakota Pool

Dear Sir:
In answer to your letter of lay 2 inquiring about an allcwable jor

Z ¢
We cre unable to assign aliowables to wells unti] we have received
and approved a deliverakility test. I believe the initial test
submitted for the above well wos returned for correction. When it
has been received again and checked, your aellowaltle will be assigned,
retroactive to the date of connection or 45 days prior to date of

receipt of the test, whichever is lIqter.

Yours very truly

Bmery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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